

LTEP Modules

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Campbell, David (ENERGY)" <david.campbell2@ontario.ca>, "Berry, James (ENERGY)" <james.berry5@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Nucciarone, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.nucciarone@ontario.ca>, "Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)" <lauren.maguire@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 02 Nov 2017 10:29:06 -0400
Attachments: Copy of LTEP Fuels Module 7 - Oct 4 2017.pdf (62.83 kB); Copy of 2017 LTEP Request - GHG Emission Intensity 20171023.pdf (90.83 kB); Copy of 2017 LTEP Module 5 - Cost 2017-10-24.pdf (118.3 kB); Copy of 2017 LTEP Module 3 - Supply 2017-10-24.pdf (138.11 kB); Copy of 2017 LTEP Module 6 - Emissions 2017-10-23.pdf (109.72 kB); Copy of 2017 LTEP Module 4 - Transmission 2017-10-23.pdf (57.82 kB); Copy of 2017 LTEP Module 3 - Supply 2017-10-23.pdf (137.09 kB); Copy of 2017 LTEP Module 2 - Conservation 2017-10-23.pdf (83.71 kB); Copy of 2017 LTEP Module 1 - Demand 2017-10-23.pdf (85.28 kB)

Hi Andrew,

We have been working with the IESO on the LTEP modules. There are 7 in total:

- Module 1 – Demand
- Module 2 – Conservation
- Module 3 – Supply
- Module 4 – Transmission and distribution
- Module 5 – Costs
- Module 6 – Emissions
- Module 7 – Fuels

Attached is content for the 7 modules. We've attached in PDF, so it's easier to print. The content in module 7 was prepared solely by the Ministry. The content in all the other attached modules was prepared by the IESO. The Ministry is currently working to add in some content into module 4 on distribution, and also module 5 on costs. We wanted to share with you the content we have now so you can begin your review.

The ministry is also preparing comments on the content the IESO has shared for the modules, and we plan to share that with MO by end of week.

Let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Martin